
From: "Fontenot, Mike" <michael.fontenot@thermo.com> 
To: "Ronald Rolph" <RGR@nrc.gov> 
Date: 
Subject: 

Mon, Mar 20, 2006 6:08 PM 
RE: Search for instrument dispositions 

Ron, 

The attached is all the information I could dig up on Bell Trading. It 
comes up as Tamaqua Anthrosite in our database. 

Michael Fontenot 
Radiation Safety Officer 
Process Systems 
Thermo Electron Corp. 
Sugar Land, TX 
direct: 71 3-272-4568 
michael.fontenot@thermo.com 

This email transmission and attachments may contain confidential and/or 
privileged information. It is strictly intended for the named addressee 
only. Unless you are the named addressee, or authorized to receive it on 
behalf of the addressee you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to 
anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please 
contact me. Thank you for your cooperation! 

-----Original 'Message----- 
From: Ronald Rolph [mailto:RGR@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2006 8:08 AM 
To: Fontenot, Mike 
Subject: Search for instrument dispositions 

Hi Mike, 

Thanks for trying to help me locate disposal information for the general 
licenses. 

We talked about so many that I want to make sure I have them straight. 
Please take a look at the following and correct me where necessary. 

Pfizer - W e  had two devices listed w/o serial numbers. You have 
documentation showing one possibly returned. You will send 
documentation for the one. 
Since our conversation, I looked up the Quarterly Report ending 
September 30, 1989 and it only lists one device transferred to Pfizer in 
Lock Haven, PA. 

Atlas Powder Company - We can not verify disposal of one gauge without 
more information. Our trackingsystem only has a system number for the 
model, 3600F. Witout knowning the gauge model number and serial number, 
disposal documentation can not be obtained. 

Bell Trading Company - We have eight devices listed for this licensee 
without serial numbers. You found a Job number Quote to remove four 
devices from service. You will look closer at this case and get 
information to me. The devices listed in our data base are Model 5201, 

mailto:michael.fontenot@thermo.com
mailto:RGR@nrc.gov


Cs-I 37, 100 mCi. 

LP Synfuels, Inc. - You still have the one device, Model # 521 1, Serial 
# B0275, listed at the licensee location. 

PM Technologies, Inc. - W e  have two devices listed for this licensee. 
The devices are listed as system numbers, 4800. No serial numbers are 
listed. The devices contained CS-137, 100 mCi sources and were listed 
on a 2nd Quaterly Report from Kay-Ray. You can not locate disposal 
information for the devices without gauge model and serial numbers. You 
did find a Speciality Minerials Company located at 40 North 13th Street, 
Easton, PA. 

The following case we did not discuss. Please look at it. I visited 
the address at Castor Avenue East of Richmaon Street, Philadelphia, PA 
and found an empty building. The majority of the site is now owned by 
Philadelphia Gas Company. The two devices could have been returned by 
either the licensee or Philadelphia Gas Company. 

Franklin Smelting & Refining Corporation - W e  have two devices listed in 
our inventory. They ar both Model # 7063P an no serial numbers. They 
each contained Cs-I 37 500 mCi. 

Thanks for your help, 
Ron Rolph 

Ronald G. Rolph 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region 1 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406 

(61 0) 337-5269 (Fax) 
(610) 337-5347 
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